

Yolo County/City of Davis 2x2 Meeting Minutes Wednesday, January 11, 2023

1. Call to Order & Roll Call

Meeting called to order at 12:06 pm

Members Present: Josh Chapman, Lucas Frerichs, Gloria Partida

Staff Present: Mike Webb, Gerardo Pinedo, Jill Perez, Jenny Tan, Stan Gryczko,

Kristin Weivoda, Sheila Allen

Absent: Jim Provenza

2. Designation of Chair for Day – Gloria Partida

3. Approval of Agenda

Frerichs moved, with a second by Chapman, approval of the agenda. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Frerichs, Chapman, Partida

NOES: None

ABSENT: Provenza

4. Public Comment

None

5. Discussion Items

A. Storm Response

Kristin Weivoda gave an update on the events that have taken place since the storms started on December 27. Yolo County proclaimed a state of emergency, and was also added to the federal assistance list at Cal OES. Damage assessments are being submitted.

Gloria Partida wanted to know what steps are in place to help the vulnerable population in the community during situations like this.

Gerardo Pinedo shared that there is a lot of discussion around notification to the vulnerable population during situations like this as this is an area of concern.

Kristin talked about plans to set up a disaster service council. The idea is to have a broad community approach to ensure a wide range of community input is considered to provide a solution that will meet the needs of the community.

Sheila Allen expressed the importance of having lists of vulnerable individuals in the community, to ensure that they are checked on during emergencies to see if they need any assistance.

Stan Gryczko provided a general overview of storm events that took place and action that was taken to deal with those events.

Jenny Tan shared information on messaging that has gone out and how it is handled. The public has been very receptive to it and there is an appetite for information that is sent out in a timely, strategic manner by various means.

Lucas Frerichs expressed appreciation for the crews that have been working around the clock and addressing serious concerns in a timely fashion. Also shared that Yolo Food Bank will be handing out gift cards tomorrow morning. These came from PG&E for grocery stores from around the county.

Gerardo Pinedo commented on how well the city and county are able to collaborate together to resolve issues at all hours of the day.

B. Status update for Hate Free Together Campaign
Jenny Tan provided some background on this campaign, how it came about
and its purpose. This is a joint effort between UC Davis, Yolo County and the
City of Davis. The framework was presented, and the resolution was passed
at the November 30 Town Gown meeting. Shared the work that is being
done to move forward on this.

Next steps include asset mapping and research as well as figuring out the budget and funding for campaign. A website is being planned, which would have a similar set-up as the Healthy Davis Together website, which was its own website. There will be community workshops that may be hosted by mediators.

6. Board of Supervisors/City Council Comments

7. Meeting Calendar

February 8, 2023 – Lucas Frerichs March 8, 2023 – Josh Chapman April 12, 2023 – Jim Provenza

8. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 12:57 pm